# ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS PUBLIC MINUTES

Regular Meeting

In Person and Via Videoconference
Public Access Via Teleconference

July 15, 2020

# Members Present In Person

Mark H. LeQuire, M.D., Chairman

# Members Present via Videoconference

Aruna T. Arora, M.D. Gregory W. Ayers, M.D.

Eli L. Brown, M.D.

Hernando D. Carter, M.D.

Michael T. Flanagan, M.D., Vice-Chairman

Beverly F. Jordan, M.D. Gary F. Leung, M.D. John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D. Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D.

Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D.

William J. Suggs, M.D.

Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D. Amanda J. Williams, M.D.

### **Members Not Present**

Dick Owens, M.D. Jane A. Weida, M.D.

**Recording Secretary** 

Present Via Videoconference

Amy T. Dorminey

### Staff Present In Person

Chris Hart Matt Hart William Perkins

### Staff Present Via Videoconference

Sam Aikens
Deana Bozeman
Buddy Chavez
Anthony Crenshaw
Lynde Crowder
Becky Daniels
Randy Dixon
Trey Flowers
Greg Hardy

Amanda Hargrove
Wilson Hunter
Roland Johnson
Donna Jordan
Carla Kruger
Stephen Lavender
Suzanne Lazenby
Ryan Lynch

Brandi Madderra

Burke Britton McMahan

Virginia Reeves Edwin Rogers Tiffany Seamon Scott Sides Bob Steelman Pat Ward Devin Whittle

### Others Present via Teleconference

**Dawn Daniels** 



1



### Call to Order: 9:36 a.m.

Pursuant to the Proclamation issued by Governor Kay Ivey in response to SARS-CoV-2 and the disease known as COVID-19 that allows governmental bodies to participate in a meeting, establish a quorum, deliberate, and take action via electronic means, with prior notice given in accordance with the Alabama Open Meetings Act, and with a quorum of the Board present via videoconference, Board Chairman Mark H. LeQuire, M.D., convened the public portion of the meeting of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners. Public access to the meeting was provided via teleconference.

Mark H. LeQuire, M.D., exited the meeting at 9:46 a.m. Michael T. Flanagan, M.D., chaired the meeting.

Associate Executive Director's Report Associate Executive Director William Perkins reported on current renovations being made to the Dixon-Parker Building and on updates to the Board's database, iGov Solutions. By unanimous consent the report was received as information.

Government Relations Report The Credentials Committee recommended that an oral presentation made by Blaine Galliher and Ragan Ingram be received as information. By unanimous consent the report was received as information.

### **MINUTES**

ABME Public Minutes

Public Minutes of June 17, 2020 The Credentials Committee recommended that the Public Minutes of June 17, 2020, be approved. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

Public Minutes of June 23, 2020 The Credentials Committee recommended that the Public Minutes of June 23, 2020, be approved. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

### **CURRENT BUSINESS**

Administrative Rule 540-X-7-.01; .21; .23; .24; .28; .29; .54; .62; and Appendix A — Physician Assistants The Credentials Committee recommended that Administrative Rules 540-X-7-.01; .21; .23; .24; .28; .29; .54; .62; and Appendix A be approved to be published for public comment in the *Alabama Administrative Monthly*. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

Administrative Rule 540-X-18-.16, Risk and Abuse Mitigation Strategies (QACSC) The Credentials Committee recommended that Administrative Rule 540-X-18-.16 be approved to be published for public comment in the *Alabama Administrative Monthly*. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

Board of Midwifery – Proposed Administrative Rules After consideration of proposed Administrative Rules of the Alabama State Board Of Midwifery, the Credentials Committee

ABME Public Minutes

July 15, 2020

recommended that staff be approved to submit comments to the Board of Midwifery objecting to the proposed rules and, if necessary, to further file an objection with the Legislative Services Agency and to request a hearing before the Legislative Council. The Committee recommended that Eli L. Brown, M.D., and Charles M. A. Rogers, IV., M.D., serve as consultants on this matter. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

State of Emergency and Board Emergency Rules; 540-X-3-.25ER, COQ; 540-X-7-.69ER, P.A. License; 540-X-7-.70ER, P.A. Registration and Supervision; 540-X-7-.71ER, A.A. License; 540-X-7-.72ER, A.A. Registration and Supervision After consideration of the extension of the state of emergency by Gov. Kay Ivey in response to the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Credentials Committee recommended that emergency rules be adopted and filed extending for an additional 120 days the issuance of new temporary emergency Certificates of Qualification and Physician Assistant and Anesthesiology Assistant licenses and registrations and extending the expiration of existing temporary emergency Certificates of Qualification and Physician Assistant and Anesthesiology Assistant licenses and registrations. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

The Credentials Committee recommended that temporary emergency licensees be advised that no further extension will be granted and that a full license should be obtained in

ABME Public Minutes

July 15, 2020

MMP

order to provide treatment to patients located in Alabama following expiration of the temporary emergency license. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# **LICENSURE**

# **Full License Applicants**

ablic Minutes

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	Endorsement
1.	Caterina Abdala Villa	University of Puerto Rico School of Medicine	USMLE
2.	Nattasha J Acevedo Ramirez	Ponce School of Medicine	USMLE/PR
3.	Avinash Govinda Adiga	Vijayanagara Institute of Medical Sciences / Bellary	USMLE/NJ
4.	Ayham Al Afif	Dalhousie University Faculty of Medicine	USMLE
5.	Syed Hammad Alam	Dow Medical College, University of Karachi	USMLE
6.	Carrie Leigh Hamby Atcheson	University of North Carolina School at Chapel Hill SOM	USMLE/OR
7.	Monica R. Barajas	Wake Forest University School of Medicine	USMLE/FL
8.	Daniel Reid Barlow	Dartmouth Medical School	USMLE/CA
9.	Kulwant Singh Bath	Vitebsk State Medical University	USMLE
10.	Kent Wesley Boydstun II	Medical University of the Americas (Nevis)	USMLE/AR
11.	Michael Paul Brisson	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine-Auburn campus	COMLEX
12.	Jennifer Marquita Carter	University of the West Indies, Barbados	USMLE/DC
13.	Edward Broadus Cooper	Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine	USMLE/NJ
14.	Tiffiny Shauntel Kinikia Cooper	Edward Via College Osteo Med Carolinas	COMLEX
15.	David Milton Culpepper	University of South Carolina School of Medicine	NBME/SC
16.	Cragin Dale Currence	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE
17.	Tirumala Rao Dammalapati	Andhra Medical College, Andhra University	USMLE
18.	Heather Nichole Deisher	University of Missouri School of Medicine Columbia	USMLE/TN
19.	Jeremy Curtis Dornier	Louisiana State University School of Medicine New Orleans	USMLE/LA
20.	Michael Joseph Duggan	University of Virginia School of Medicine	USMLE/PA
21.	Elizabeth Watson Duggan	University of Virginia School of Medicine	USMLE/PA
22.	Kerry Williams Eley	Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine	USMLE/VA
23.	Bryan Charles Ellerson	University of California, Irvine College of Medicine	USMLE/TX
24.	Joel Michael Fahling	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE/NE
25.	William Casey Ferrara	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine, Carolinas Campus	COMLEX/SC
26.	Rotem Friede	Rutgers New Jersey Medical School	USMLE/IL
27.	Jacqueline Garavito	Saint Georges University	USMLE



	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	Endorsement
28.	Madhur K. Garg	King Georges Medical University	USMLE/IL
29.	Liliane Harika Gibbs	Lebanese American University	FLEX/CA
30.	Scott Andrew Glasser	New York Medical College	NBME/MD
31.	Sagarika Gokul	Osmania Medical College	USMLE
32.	Richelle Angela Gonzalez	Augusta University	USMLE/GA
33.	David Adair Green	Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine	USMLE/NY
34.	Rajesh Gujjula	Kakatiya Medical College, Osmania University	USMLE/LA
35.	Joshua Michael Hammond	University of Michigan Medical School	USMLE/MI
36.	Satyanarayan Hegde	Karnatak Medical College, Karnatak University	USMLE/FL
37.	Katherine Elizabeth Hendrickson	University of Pikeville Kentucky College of Osteopathic Medicine	e COMLEX/MI
38.	Viral Gnevarchand Jain	Mahatma Gandhi Memorial Medical College, Indore University	USMLE/OH
39.	John Stewart Jarboe	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/FL
40.	Sonia Marie John	George Washington University SOM and Health Sciences	USMLE/MA
41.	Muhammad Junaid	Rawalpindi Medical College, University of the Punjab	USMLE
42.	David Corey Lachman	Augusta University	USMLE/KY
43.	Stephen Darius OQuin Lee	Meharry Medical College School of Medicine	USMLE
44.	Michael Wesley Love	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/SC
45.	Matthew Adam Lynn	Emory University School of Medicine	USMLE/CO
46.	Raef Madanieh	University of Damascus	USMLE/NY
47.	Sharad Suryakant Malavade	Maharashtra Institute of Medical Sciences	USMLE/OH
48.	Moustafa Omar Massoud	University of Alabama School of Medicine Tuscaloosa	USMLE/TN
49.	Matthew Brian McAuliffe	Pennsylvania State University College of Medicine	USMLE/PA
50.	Benjamin Edgar McDonald	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX
51.	William N. Melton	Medical College of Georgia School of Medicine	USMLE
52.	Abhishek Reddy Methukupally	Vydehi Institute of Medical Sciences & Research Center	USMLE
53.	Cary Herbert Mielke	University of Minnesota Medical School - Minneapolis	NBME/WI
54.	Nicholas Lynch Misulia	Mercer University School of Medicine	USMLE/GA
55.	Joshua Aaron Multack	Chicago College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/IL
56.	Max Musharoff	Louisiana State University School of Medicine New Orleans	USMLE
57.	Paul Hyungwook Noh	Jefferson College of Health Sciences	USMLE/DE
58.	Robert Chad Nusbaum	Creighton University School of Medicine	NBME/KS
59.	Natalie Anne O'Neill	University of Wisconsin Medical School	USMLE
60.	Reena Patel	Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX
61.	Olivia Elliott Peters	George Washington University SOM and Health Sciences	USMLE/MD
62.	Larissa Mueller Pierce	American University of The Caribbean	USMLE
63.	Paige Marie Porrett	Northwestern University Medical School	USMLE/PA
64.	Robert Pierce Raines-Hepple	University of California, Davis School Of Medicine	USMLE/WA
65.	Hari Charan Pabbathi Reddy	Northeastern Ohio Universities College of Medicine	USMLE/OH
66.	Jesse Edward Ross	University of Alabama School of Medicine Tuscaloosa	USMLE/CA
67.	Andrew Shakib Sakla	Nova Southeastern U, Dr. Kiran C. Patel College of Osteo Med	COMLEX/FL
68.	Ted Samarjit Samaddar	Mercer University School of Medicine	USMLE
69.	Roshni D. Sheth	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE
	ABME Public Minutes		July 15, 2020
	MHC	6	wh

<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
70. Serge Benjamin Pasqual Sicular	Sackler School of Medicine, Tel Aviv University	USMLE/NY
71. Lauren Nicole Simpson	Duke University School of Medicine	USMLE
72. Kalaivani Sivakumar	Thanjavur Medical College, University of Chennai	USMLE/GA
73. Dena James Smith	West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/WV
74. Gary Stephen Smith	West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/WV
75. Rebecca Sutphen	Temple University School of Medicine	NBME/FL
76. Carl Joseph Szczesniak	Wake Forest University School of Medicine	USMLE/NC
77. Mariantonieta Tirado Gonzalez	Universidad Central De Venezuela-Jose Maria Vargas	USMLE/PA
78. Jonathan Hays Todd	University of South Alabama College of Medicine	USMLE/LA
79. Nohora Ximena Torres Diaz	U Industrial de Santander Escuela de Medicina	USMLE/VA
80. Even Feng Yuan Wang	Saint Georges University	USMLE/OH
81. Kevin Alan Williams	Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis	USMLE
82. Melanie Susannah Wooten	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/GA
83. Austin Russell Younger	University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Medicine	USMLE/FL

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through eighty-three. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# **Limited License Applicants**

<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
Ibrahim About Saleh	Royal COS Ireland - Medical U of Bahrain	LL/AL
Zviadi Aburjania	Tbilisi State Medical University	LL/AL
Sindhoora Adyanthaya	Rajiv Gandhi Medical College	LL/AL
Christina Oghele Amanambu	Indiana University SOM Bloomington	LL/AL
Grant Thomas Barry	Lincoln Mem U Debusk College of Osteo Med	LL/AL
Robin Anna Marie Boyer	Ross University	LL/AL
Christina Elizabeth Carl	New York College of Osteopathic Medicine	LL/AL .
Rene R. Castro	Indiana University SOM Bloomington	LL/AL
Dharini Chandrasekar	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	LL/AL
. Zubair Rafiq Chaudry	Ross University	LL/AL
. Aleksandr Chernyy	Avalon University School of Medicine	LL/AL
. Hyunsoo Chung	SUNY Downstate Medical Center COM	LL/AL
. Addison Lynn Ciavaglia	Saint Georges University	LL/AL
	Ibrahim About Saleh Zviadi Aburjania Sindhoora Adyanthaya Christina Oghele Amanambu Grant Thomas Barry Robin Anna Marie Boyer Christina Elizabeth Carl Rene R. Castro	Ibrahim About Saleh  Zviadi Aburjania  Sindhoora Adyanthaya  Christina Oghele Amanambu  Grant Thomas Barry  Christina Elizabeth Carl  Rene R. Castro  Dharini Chandrasekar  Zubair Rafiq Chaudry  Aleksandr Chernyy  Hyunsoo Chung  Royal COS Ireland - Medical U of Bahrain  Royal COS Ireland - Medical U of Bahrain  Tbilisi State Medical U niversity  Rajiv Gandhi Medical College  Rajiv Gandhi Medical College  Indiana University SOM Bloomington  New York College of Osteopathic Medicine  Ross University SOM Bloomington  Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine  Ross University  Avalon University School of Medicine  SUNY Downstate Medical Center COM

ABME Pullic Minutes

AAR

14. Conor James Cronin Florida State University College of Medicine 1L/AL 15. Racheal Synia Daniels University of Medicine and Health Sciences LL/AL 17. Brandon Kyle Duke University of Arkansas College of Medicine 1L/AL 17. Brandon Kyle Duke University of Arkansas College of Medicine 1L/AL 18. Juan-Manuel Duran Emory University School of Medicine Carolinas 1L/AL 19. Casten Randle Fischer Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas 1L/AL 19. Casten Randle Fischer Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn 1L/AL 14. Katie Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia 1L/AL 14. Katie Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vilegina College of Osteo Medicine Georgia 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vileginia College of Osteo Medicine 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vileginia College of Osteo Medicine 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vileginia College of Osteo Medicine 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vileginia College of Osteo Medicine 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vileginia College of Osteo Medicine 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Vileginia College of Osteo Medicine 1L/AL 14. Kyle Walker Johnson 1L/AL 14. Lyle Walker Johnson 1L/AL 14. Hyle Walker Jo	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
16. Nicole Elaine Davis UASOM Birmingham LI/AL 17. Brandon Kyle Duke University of Arkansas College of Medicine LI/AL 18. Juan-Manuel Duran Emory University School of Medicine LI/AL 18. Juan-Manuel Duran Emory University School of Medicine LI/AL 19. Casten Randle Fischer Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LI/AL 20. Kevin Ross Giattina Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Gaorgia LI/AL 21. Katie Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Gaorgia LI/AL 22. Madeline Dru Hearn Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LI/AL 23. Ahmer Irfan University of Edinburgh LI/AL 24. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine 25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College LI/AL 26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh University of Jordan LI/AL 27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine LI/AL 28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LI/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LI/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of Th Health Science Center COM LI/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LI/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LI/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LI/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LI/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Medicine LI/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LI/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LI/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LI/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LI/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of Texas Rio Grande Valley 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LI/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of South Alabama COM LI/AL 45. Sidrah All Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LI/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala	14. Conor James Cronin	Florida State University College of Medicine	LL/AL
17. Brandon Kyle Duke University of Arkansas College of Medicine LL/AL  18. Juan-Manuel Duran Emory University School of Medicine LL/AL  19. Casten Randle Fischer Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LL/AL  20. Kevin Ross Giattina Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LL/AL  21. Katie Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia LL/AL  22. Madeline Dru Hearn Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LL/AL  23. Ahmer Irfan University of Edinburgh LL/AL  24. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine  25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College LL/AL  26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL  27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL  28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LL/AL  29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL  29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of Th Health Science Center COM LL/AL  20. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls  21. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls  23. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University of Med and Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL  24. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL  25. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL  26. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL  27. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL  28. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL  29. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL  20. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL  21. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL  22. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of Toxas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL  23. Sirah Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL  24. Thomas McKay Strobel University of South Alabama COM LL/AL  25. Sirdha All Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL  26. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavaj	15. Racheal Synia Daniels	University of Medicine and Health Sciences	LL/AL
18. Juan-Manuel Duran Emory University School of Medicine LI/AL 19. Casten Randle Fischer Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas IL/AL 20. Kevin Ross Giattina Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn IL/AL 21. Katle Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia IL/AL 22. Madeline Dru Hearn Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Georgia IL/AL 23. Ahmer Irfan University of Edinburgh IL/AL 24. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas IL/AL 25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College 26. Almen Saleh Kasasbeh University of Jordan IL/AL 27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine IL/AL 28. Russell Gienn Marsh UASOM Birmingham IL/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine IL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM IL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn IL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls IL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM IL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences Center SOM IL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine IL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteopathic Medicine IL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa IL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley IL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham IL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean IL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of Queensland IL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Gueensland IL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans IL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Guseo Medicine Auburn IL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham IL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn IL/AL 49. Tiiffany Leigh Watson America	16. Nicole Elaine Davis	UASOM Birmingham	LL/AL
19. Casten Randle Fischer Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LL/AL 20. Kevin Ross Giattina Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 21. Katie Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia LL/AL 22. Madeline Dru Hearn Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Georgia LL/AL 23. Ahmer Irfan University of Edinburgh LL/AL 24. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL 25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College LL/AL 26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh University of Jordan LL/AL 27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hall Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of Gueensland University of Ouensland LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland University of Med cond LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Gueensland LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremeltt Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Soteo Medicine LL/AL 40. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Gueensland LL/AL 40. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Gueensland LL	17. Brandon Kyle Duke	University of Arkansas College of Medicine	LL/AL
20. Kevin Ross Giattina Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 21. Katie Shiver Googe Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia LL/AL 22. Madeline Dru Hearn Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas LL/AL 23. Ahmer Irfan University of Edinburgh LL/AL 24. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL 25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College LL/AL 26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh University of Jordan LL/AL 27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sira Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Gosteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Gosteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American Un	18. Juan-Manuel Duran	Emory University School of Medicine	LL/AL
21.       Katle Shiver Googe       Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia       LL/AL         22.       Madeline Dru Hearn       Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas       LL/AL         23.       Ahmer Irfan       University of Edinburgh       LL/AL         24.       Kyle Walker Johnson       Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine       LL/AL         25.       Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda       Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College       LL/AL         26.       Aimen Saleh Kasasabeh       University of Jordan       LL/AL         27.       Ian Alexander Langford       University of South Carolina School of Medicine       LL/AL         28.       Russell Glenn Marsh       UASOM Birmingham       LL/AL         29.       Christina Diane Mattingly       University of South Carolina School of Medicine       LL/AL         30.       Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller       University of South Carolina School of Medicine       LL/AL         31.       Dominique Noel Moreno       Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn       LL/AL         32.       Mahvash Mozafarian       Dubai Medical College of Osteo Medicine Auburn       LL/AL         33.       Akhil Padarti       TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM       LL/AL         34.       Sina Parikh       University of Med and Healt	19. Casten Randle Fischer	Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas	LL/AL
22. Madeline Dru Hearn	20. Kevin Ross Giattina	Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn	LL/AL
23. Ahmer Irfan University of Edinburgh LL/AL 24. Kyle Walker Johnson Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine LL/AL 25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College LL/AL 26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh University of Jordan LL/AL 27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of Queensland LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL	21. Katie Shiver Googe	Philadelphia College of Osteo Medicine Georgia	LL/AL
24.Kyle Walker JohnsonEdward Via Virginia College of Osteo MedicineLL/AL25.Santhoshi Reddy KarivedaMahadevappa Rampure Medical CollegeLL/AL26.Aimen Saleh KasasbehUniversity of JordanLL/AL27.Ian Alexander LangfordUniversity of South Carolina School of MedicineLL/AL28.Russell Glenn MarshUASOM BirminghamLL/AL29.Christina Diane MattinglyUniversity of South Carolina School of MedicineLL/AL30.Kaleigh Elizabeth MillerUniversity of TN Health Science Center COMLL/AL31.Dominique Noel MorenoEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL32.Mahvash MozafarianDubai Medical College For GirlsLL/AL33.Akhil PadartiTX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOMLL/AL34.Sina ParikhUniversity of Med and Health Sciences, St. KittsLL/AL35.Drumil Bharat PatelNova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo MedLL/AL36.Hali Nicole PearceAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL37.Catherine Imogene PetersOK State U College of Osteo Medicine TulsaLL/AL38.John Gregory PhillipsUASOM TuscaloosaLL/AL39.Michael Ivan RainsVirginia Commonwealth University SOMLL/AL40.Rafael Andres RayaThe University of Texas Rios Grande ValleyLL/AL41.Jayla Ann RobinsonLUSOM BirminghamLL/AL42.Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of South A	22. Madeline Dru Hearn	Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Carolinas	LL/AL
25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College LL/AL 26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh University of Jordan LL/AL 27. Ian Alexander Langford University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine Auburn LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 40. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	23. Ahmer Irfan	University of Edinburgh	LL/AL
26. Aimen Saleh KasasbehUniversity of JordanLL/AL27. Ian Alexander LangfordUniversity of South Carolina School of MedicineLL/AL28. Russell Glenn MarshUASOM BirminghamLL/AL29. Christina Diane MattinglyUniversity of South Carolina School of MedicineLL/AL30. Kaleigh Elizabeth MillerUniversity of TN Health Science Center COMLL/AL31. Dominique Noel MorenoEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL32. Mahvash MozafarianDubai Medical College For GirlsLL/AL33. Akhil PadartiTX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOMLL/AL34. Sina ParikhUniversity of Med and Health Sciences, St. KittsLL/AL35. Drumil Bharat PatelNova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo MedLL/AL36. Hali Nicole PearceAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL37. Catherine Imogene PetersOK State U College of Osteo Medicine TulsaLL/AL38. John Gregory PhillipsUASOM TuscaloosaLL/AL39. Michael Ivan RainsVirginia Commonwealth University SOMLL/AL40. Rafael Andres RayaThe University of Texas Rio Grande ValleyLL/AL41. Jayla Ann RobinsonUASOM BirminghamLL/AL42. Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of The CaribbeanLL/AL43. Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44. Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45. Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala <td< td=""><td>24. Kyle Walker Johnson</td><td>Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine</td><td>LL/AL</td></td<>	24. Kyle Walker Johnson	Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Medicine	LL/AL
27.Ian Alexander LangfordUniversity of South Carolina School of MedicineLL/AL28.Russell Glenn MarshUASOM BirminghamLL/AL29.Christina Diane MattinglyUniversity of South Carolina School of MedicineLL/AL30.Kaleigh Elizabeth MillerUniversity of TN Health Science Center COMLL/AL31.Dominique Noel MorenoEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL32.Mahvash MozafarianDubai Medical College For GirlsLL/AL33.Akhil PadartiTX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOMLL/AL34.Sina ParikhUniversity of Med and Health Sciences, St. KittsLL/AL35.Drumil Bharat PatelNova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo MedLL/AL36.Hali Nicole PearceAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL37.Catherine Imogene PetersOK State U College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL38.John Gregory PhillipsUASOM TuscaloosaLL/AL39.Michael Ivan RainsVirginia Commonwealth University SOMLL/AL40.Rafael Andres RayaThe University of Texas Rio Grande ValleyLL/AL41.Jayla Ann RobinsonUASOM BirminghamLL/AL42.Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of The CaribbeanLL/AL43.Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44.Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45.Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New Orleans <td>25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda</td> <td>Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College</td> <td>LL/AL</td>	25. Santhoshi Reddy Kariveda	Mahadevappa Rampure Medical College	LL/AL
28. Russell Glenn Marsh UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of Queensland LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine Auburn LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL	26. Aimen Saleh Kasasbeh	University of Jordan	LL/AL
29. Christina Diane Mattingly University of South Carolina School of Medicine LL/AL 30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of Queensland LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL	27. Ian Alexander Langford	University of South Carolina School of Medicine	LL/AL
30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller University of TN Health Science Center COM LL/AL 31. Dominique Noel Moreno Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 32. Mahvash Mozafarian Dubai Medical College For Girls LL/AL 33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of Queensland LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL	28. Russell Glenn Marsh	UASOM Birmingham	LL/AL
31.Dominique Noel MorenoEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL32.Mahvash MozafarianDubai Medical College For GirlsLL/AL33.Akhil PadartiTX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOMLL/AL34.Sina ParikhUniversity of Med and Health Sciences, St. KittsLL/AL35.Drumil Bharat PatelNova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo MedLL/AL36.Hali Nicole PearceAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL37.Catherine Imogene PetersOK State U College of Osteo Medicine TulsaLL/AL38.John Gregory PhillipsUASOM TuscaloosaLL/AL39.Michael Ivan RainsVirginia Commonwealth University SOMLL/AL40.Rafael Andres RayaThe University of Texas Rio Grande ValleyLL/AL41.Jayla Ann RobinsonUASOM BirminghamLL/AL42.Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of The CaribbeanLL/AL43.Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44.Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45.Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46.Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47.Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48.William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49.Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL <td< td=""><td>29. Christina Diane Mattingly</td><td>University of South Carolina School of Medicine</td><td>LL/AL</td></td<>	29. Christina Diane Mattingly	University of South Carolina School of Medicine	LL/AL
32. Mahvash MozafarianDubai Medical College For GirlsLL/AL33. Akhil PadartiTX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOMLL/AL34. Sina ParikhUniversity of Med and Health Sciences, St. KittsLL/AL35. Drumil Bharat PatelNova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo MedLL/AL36. Hali Nicole PearceAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL37. Catherine Imogene PetersOK State U College of Osteo Medicine TulsaLL/AL38. John Gregory PhillipsUASOM TuscaloosaLL/AL39. Michael Ivan RainsVirginia Commonwealth University SOMLL/AL40. Rafael Andres RayaThe University of Texas Rio Grande ValleyLL/AL41. Jayla Ann RobinsonUASOM BirminghamLL/AL42. Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of The CaribbeanLL/AL43. Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44. Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45. Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46. Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	30. Kaleigh Elizabeth Miller	University of TN Health Science Center COM	LL/AL
33. Akhil Padarti TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM LL/AL 34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	31. Dominique Noel Moreno	Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn	LL/AL
34. Sina Parikh University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts LL/AL 35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL	32. Mahvash Mozafarian	Dubai Medical College For Girls	LL/AL
35. Drumil Bharat Patel Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med LL/AL 36. Hali Nicole Pearce Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL 37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	33. Akhil Padarti	TX Tech University Health Sciences Center SOM	LL/AL
Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine  LL/AL  37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL  38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL  39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL  40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL  41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL  42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL  43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL  44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL  45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL  46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL  47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL  48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL  49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL  50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	34. Sina Parikh	University of Med and Health Sciences, St. Kitts	LL/AL
37. Catherine Imogene Peters OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa LL/AL 38. John Gregory Phillips UASOM Tuscaloosa LL/AL 39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	35. Drumil Bharat Patel	Nova Southeastern U Patel Col of Osteo Med	LL/AL
38. John Gregory Phillips  Wisginia Commonwealth University SOM  LL/AL  40. Rafael Andres Raya  The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley  LL/AL  41. Jayla Ann Robinson  UASOM Birmingham  LL/AL  42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez  American University of The Caribbean  LL/AL  43. Sara Anne Stringfellow  University of South Alabama COM  LL/AL  44. Thomas McKay Strobel  University of Queensland  LL/AL  45. Sidrah Ali Syed  Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans  LL/AL  46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala  University of Kansas School of Medicine  LL/AL  47. Michael Lee Tran  UASOM Birmingham  LL/AL  48. William Michael Tremlett  Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn  LL/AL  49. Tiffany Leigh Watson  American University of Antigua  LL/AL  50. Nicole Catherine Weidow  Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	36. Hali Nicole Pearce	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	LL/AL
39. Michael Ivan Rains Virginia Commonwealth University SOM LL/AL 40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	37. Catherine Imogene Peters	OK State U College of Osteo Medicine Tulsa	LL/AL
40. Rafael Andres Raya The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley LL/AL 41. Jayla Ann Robinson UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez American University of The Caribbean LL/AL 43. Sara Anne Stringfellow University of South Alabama COM LL/AL 44. Thomas McKay Strobel University of Queensland LL/AL 45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	38. John Gregory Phillips	UASOM Tuscaloosa	LL/AL
41. Jayla Ann RobinsonUASOM BirminghamLL/AL42. Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of The CaribbeanLL/AL43. Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44. Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45. Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46. Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	39. Michael Ivan Rains	Virginia Commonwealth University SOM	LL/AL
42. Tatiana Maria SanchezAmerican University of The CaribbeanLL/AL43. Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44. Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45. Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46. Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	40. Rafael Andres Raya	The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley	LL/AL
43. Sara Anne StringfellowUniversity of South Alabama COMLL/AL44. Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45. Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46. Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	41. Jayla Ann Robinson	UASOM Birmingham	LL/AL
44. Thomas McKay StrobelUniversity of QueenslandLL/AL45. Sidrah Ali SyedLouisiana State University SOM New OrleansLL/AL46. Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	42. Tatiana Maria Sanchez	American University of The Caribbean	LL/AL
45. Sidrah Ali Syed Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans LL/AL 46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala University of Kansas School of Medicine LL/AL 47. Michael Lee Tran UASOM Birmingham LL/AL 48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL	43. Sara Anne Stringfellow	University of South Alabama COM	LL/AL
46. Vinaykumar Sai TallavajhalaUniversity of Kansas School of MedicineLL/AL47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	44. Thomas McKay Strobel	University of Queensland	LL/AL
47. Michael Lee TranUASOM BirminghamLL/AL48. William Michael TremlettEdward Via College of Osteo Medicine AuburnLL/AL49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	45. Sidrah Ali Syed	Louisiana State University SOM New Orleans	LL/AL
48. William Michael Tremlett Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn LL/AL 49. Tiffany Leigh Watson American University of Antigua LL/AL 50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL	46. Vinaykumar Sai Tallavajhala	University of Kansas School of Medicine	LL/AL
49. Tiffany Leigh WatsonAmerican University of AntiguaLL/AL50. Nicole Catherine WeidowAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineLL/AL	47. Michael Lee Tran	UASOM Birmingham	LL/AL
50. Nicole Catherine Weidow Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL	48. William Michael Tremlett	Edward Via College of Osteo Medicine Auburn	LL/AL
	49. Tiffany Leigh Watson	American University of Antigua	LL/AL
51. Andy Yu Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine LL/AL	50. Nicole Catherine Weidow	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	LL/AL
	51. Andy Yu	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	LL/AL
52. Herbert Evan Zeiger III UASOM Birmingham LL/AL	52. Herbert Evan Zeiger III	UASOM Birmingham	LL/AL

WMP

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through fifty-two. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

### <u>Certificate of Qualification for Ratification</u>

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
1.	Janice Renee Borrows	Medical College of Wisconsin	USMLE/FL
2.	Jinwoo Hur	UASOM Birmingham	USMLE
3.	Biana Kotlyar	Medical University of the Americas (Nevis)	USMLE/IL
4.	Pratibha Sonam Vashista	William Carey University College of Osteo Med	COMLEX/NC

The Credentials Committee recommended that the issuance of Certificates of Qualification to applicants one through four be ratified. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# **PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS**

### P.A. License

ABME Public Minutes

	<u>Name</u>	<u>School</u>	<u>NCCPA</u>
1.	Mason Helman, P.A.	Towson University	1075407
2.	Nicholas Holl, P.A.	South College	1150661
3.	Richard Jester, P.A.	UAB	1165161
4.	Kenna Kuehn, P.A.	Saint Francis University	1173762
5.	Jessica Munie, P.A.	Augusta University	1166669
6.	Joshua Stephens, P.A.	University of Florida	1135353

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through six. Aruna
T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F.

Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# P.A. / A.A. Registration and Requests Within Protocol

PA / Physician		Registration	Recommendation
1.	Joshua Baker, P.A. Amanda Hopkins, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve
2.	Natalie Barefield, P.A. Justin Hovey, M.D.	Registration Birth Control Drugs	Approve with standard language
3.	Aliza Bircheat, P.A. Amanda Hopkins, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve
4.	Faith Boone, P.A. Amanda Hopkins, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve
5.	Chase Brown, P.A. Eric Janssen, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice Joint Injections and Arthrocentesis: Knee, Shoulder	Approve
6.	Jessica Burrows, P.A. Chase Smith, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice Joint Injections and Arthrocentesis: Knee, Shoulder, Elbow (Olecranon Bursa), Greater Trochanteric Bursa	Approve
7.	Catherine Chumbley, P.A. Ekkehard Bonatz, M.D.	Registration	Approve
8.	Sydney Cork, P.A. Michael Smith, M.D.	Registration	Approve
9.	Virginia Davis, P.A. Jennifer Menon, M.D.	Remote Sites Urgent Care for Children 500 Cahaba Park Circle, Suite 100 Birmingham, AL 35242  Urgent Care for Children 520 Montgomery Hwy Vestavia, AL 35216  Urgent Care for Children	Approve
		117 North Chalkville Rd Trussville, AL 35173	
10.	Robin de-Jong, P.A. Richard Mazey, M.D.	Registration Birth Control Drugs and Devices Remote Site	Approve with standard language

**ABME Public Minutes** 

WMP

PA / Pl	nysician	Registration	Recommendation
11.	Freddy Dillard, Jr., P.A. Ronald Roan, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve
12.	William Fallin, P.A. Angela Clifton, M.D.	Remote Sites Agape Medicine 42598 State Hwy 75 Snead, AL 35952 TLC Nursing Center	Approve
		212 Ellen Street Oneonta, AL 35121  Diversicare of Oneonta 215 Valley Rd	
		Oneonta, AL 35121  Altoona Health and Rehab 6532 Walnut Grove Rd Altoona, AL 35952	
13.	Sidney Givens, P.A. Jeffery Walding, M.D.	Registration	Approve
14.	Rachel Goodwin, P.A. John Kirchner, M.D.	Registration	Approve
15.	Richard Jester, P.A. Hugh Davis, M.D.	Registration Birth Control Drugs	Approve with standard language
16.	Kenna Kuehn, P.A. Timothy Peters, M.D.	Registration Birth Control Drugs and Devices	Approve with standard language
17.	Katherine Lewis, P.A. Josh Smith, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve
18.	Kathryn Mahaffey, P.A. Keith Wille, M.D.	Request to Train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular, Central Venous Line Insertion-Femoral, Arterial Line Insertion-Femoral	Approve with standard language
19.	Walie Morris, P.A. John Mann, M.D.	Registration Request to Train Joint Injections and Arthrocentesis: Shoulder, Elbow (Olecranon Bursa), Knee, Greater Trochanteric Bursa	Approve with standard language
20.	Kelly Murray, P.A. Ehab Molokhia, M.D.	Registration Birth Control Drugs and Devices Remote Site	Approve with standard language
21.	Kaleb Naseman, P.A. Thomas Terral, M.D.	Additional Site Bayside Orthopaedic	Approve with standard language

WMP

PA / Pl	hysician	Registration	Recommendation
		1622 N. McKenzie Street Foley, AL 36535	
		Bayside Orthopaedic 341 Greeno Road North Fairhope, AL 36532	
		Request to Train Joint Injections and Arthrocentesis: Shoulder, Elbow (Olecranon Bursa), Knee, Greater Trochanteric Bursa	
22.	James Parker, P.A. William McAlexander, M.D.	Registration	Approve
23.	Eric Pozzo, P.A. Joshua Smith, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve
24.	Michael Rankins, P.A. Jeffrey Wade, M.D.	Formulary (adding Formulary to previously approved registration agreement)	Approve
25.	Amy Rapp, P.A. Ninh Doan, M.D.	Registration	Approve
26.	Joshua Rogers, P.A. Gilbert Melson, III, D.O.	Registration Birth Control Drugs	Approve with standard language
27.	Amy Schalk, P.A. Vinh Nguyen, M.D.	Additional Site St. Vincent's Blount Hospital 150 Gilbreath Drive Oneonta, AL 35121	Approve
28.	Joshua Stephens, P.A. John Hardwell, M.D.	Registration	Approve
29.	Kristina Tanner, P.A. Jason Cobb, M.D.	Formulary (adding Formulary to previously approved registration agreement)	Approve with standard language
		Request to Train Joint Injections and Arthrocentesis: Shoulder, Elbow (Olecranon Bursa), Knee, Greater Trochanteric Bursa	
30.	Hallie C. Taylor, P.A. Tyler Green, M.D.	Modification of previously approved Formulary to include: Dermatological Agents Endocrine and Metabolic Agents Hematological Agents, including Antiplatelet and Anticoagulants & Related Agents Musculoskeletal Agents Renal and Genitourinary Agents	Approve
31.	Alec Weil, P.A. Mark Elkus, M.D.	Registration	Approve with standard language



PA / Physician		Registration	Recommendation
		Request to Train Joint Injections and Arthrocentesis: Shoulder, Elbow (Olecranon Bursa), Knee, Greater Trochanteric Bursa	
32.	Tamara Williams, P.A. Robert Murray, M.D.	Registration Remote Site	Approve
33.	Emily Wilson, P.A. Emmett Elledge, M.D.	Remote Sites ENT Associates of Alabama, PC 833 St. Vincent's Drive Birmingham, AL 35205  ENT Associates of Alabama, PC 3400 Hwy 78 East Jasper, AL 35501	Approve
34.	David Wood, P.A. Ronald Roan, M.D.	Additional Site Brookwood Baptist Medical Center 2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr Birmingham, AL 35209	Approve

Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through thirty-four.

### P.A. / A.A. Registration and Requests Outside Protocol

Katie Robinson, P.A. / Herman Teachey, M.D. – Myringotomy and Tongue Tie Release After consideration of a request that the Board reconsider the request to train the P.A. to perform myringotomy and tongue tie release, the Credentials Committee recommended that the Board's previous decision be reaffirmed that the request to train the P.A. to perform myringotomy and tongue tie release not be approved. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr.,

ABME Public Minutes

up

M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# P.A. / A.A. Miscellaneous

P. A. Formulary The Credentials Committee recommended that the P.A. Formulary be approved as amended. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

The Credentials Committee further recommended that the following language and the addition of methotrexate to the specialty drug list be presented to the Joint Committee for recommended amendments to the nurse practitioner formulary.

# **Endocrine and Metabolic Agents**

Medications for weight loss are to be prescribed pursuant to Chapter 540-X-17, Guidelines and Standards for the Utilization of Controlled Substances for Weight Reduction. Thyroid medications are not approved for use as weight control.

Obstetrical and Gynecological Agents, including Hormones Excluding Cytotec, Cytotec containing combinations, Mifepristone, and Hormone Pellets

Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

ABME Public Minutes
MHL

mp

### ADVANCED PRACTICE NURSES

# Collaborative Practice Applicants

Collaborative Practice Registrations The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through one hundred sixty-two excluding applicant ninety-one, Margaret McClusky, CRNP /Alexander Wojciech Pastuszak, M.D., for review by the Joint Committee. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Collaborative Practice Modifications The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through forty-six. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Collaborative Practice Covering Physician Applicants The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through seventy-one. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in

ABME Public Minutes

101y 13, 2020

favor of the motion. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit C.

<u>Limited Protocol Applicants</u> The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through eight. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit D.

# APN Miscellaneous Skills Requests Within Protocol

Phy: CRN	sician P	Request	Recommendation
1.	Jonathan A. Black, M.D. Jammie R. Blair, CRNP Whitney Crawford, CRNP	To train for Critical Care Specialty Protocol: central venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral; arterial line insertion, femoral	Approve to train
2.	Fernando Garzia, M.D. Raymond Mock, CRNP	Transfer Critical Care Specialty Protocol and previously approved supervised practice for: central venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral; arterial line insertion, femoral; sternal closure; thoracostomy tube insertion intra-operatively.  To train to perform central venous line insertion, subclavian (physician presence required); removal of pacing wires, mediastinal chest tubes, pulmonary artery catheters, and intra-aortic balloon pump.	Approve transfer  Approve to train
3.	Parker J. Hu, M.D. Sara Grace Tucker, CRNP	To train for Critical Care Specialty Protocol: central venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral; arterial line insertion, femoral	Approve to train
4.	Muhammad A. Kaleem, M.D. Jordan Teal, CRNP	Transfer Critical Care Specialty Protocol and previously approved supervised practice for: central venous line insertion, internal jugular	Approve transfer
5.	Daniel Kelmenson, M.D. Danielle Johnston, CRNP	To train for additional skill in the Critical Care Specialty Protocol: central venous line insertion, femoral and arterial line insertion, femoral	Approve to train

ABME Papic Minutes

July 15, 2020

WMP T

Phys CRN	p	Request	Recommendation
6.	Daniel Kelmenson, M.D. Chad Lynch, CRNP	To train for additional skill in the Critical Care Specialty Protocol: arterial line insertion, femoral	Approve to train
7.	Philp J. O'Reilly, M.D. Kirsten Strawn, CRNP	To train for additional skill in the Critical Care Specialty Protocol: central venous line insertion, femoral and arterial line insertion, femoral	Approve to train
8.	Philip J. O'Reilly, M.D. Amanda Varley, CRNP	To train for additional skill in the Critical Care Specialty Protocol: arterial line insertion, femoral	Approve to train
9.	Justin A. Parden, M.D. William (Billy) Saliski, CRNP	Transfer Critical Care Specialty Protocol and previously approved supervised practice for: central venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral; removal of central venous lines, percutaneous and tunneled	Approve transfer
10.	Priya Prabhakaran, M.D. Maggie Lawrence, CRNP	To train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: central venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral; central venous line remove and replace over guide wire; central venous line removal, percutaneous and tunneled; arterial line insertion, femoral.	Approve to train`
11.	Paola Bass, M.D. Tina Cochran, CRNP	Transfer previously approved Orthopedic Specialty Protocol skills: joint injections shoulder, greater trochanteric bursa, and knee	Approve transfer
12.	Benton Emblom,, M.D. Bryan Wimbish,, CRNP	To train: Arthrocentesis; joint injections shoulder, knee, greater trochanteric bursa, elbow (olecranon bursa)	Approve
13.	Charles Gordon, M.D. Kristine Barrentine, CRNP	To train: Arthrocentesis; joint injections shoulder, knee, greater trochanteric bursa	Approve
14.	Matthew Barber, M.D. Joshua Gray, CRNP	Approval of supervised practice for: arthrocentesis (25); knee (25).	Approve
15.	Kenneth Bramlett, M.D. James Stanton, CRNP	Approval of additional arthrocentesis (3) added to formerly approved supervised practice (25) for knees and shoulder	Approve
16.	Victor S. Dreicer, M.D. Jason Cox, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for: central venous line insertion, internal jugular; arterial line insertion, femoral; thoracostomy tube insertion (intraoperative); intra-aortic balloon pump insertion; sternal closure; removal of percutaneous central venous lines, pacing wires, mediastinal chest tubes and pulmonary artery catheters.	Approve
17.	Enrique Gongora, M.D. Amber Patterson, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for: removal of pacing wires, mediastinal	Approve

AMP P

Physician CRNP		Request	Recommendation	
		chest tubes and pulmonary artery catheters.		
18.	Daniel Kelmenson, M.D. Grace (Head) Knowles, CRNP	Approval of supervised practice for central venous line insertion, internal jugular	Approve	
19.	Philip O'Reilly, M.D. Douglas Stephens, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for CC Advanced Protocol Skills: central venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral	Approve	
20.	William Barton Perry, M.D. Valerie Leonard, CRNP	Approval for five (5) additional knee injections; five (5) additional shoulder injections in addition to supervised practice transferred from Georgia	Approve	
21.	Andrew T. Smith, M.D. James F. Crumb, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for joint injections of shoulder and knee. (only one (1) greater trochanteric bursa included in total).	Approve shoulder and knee only	
22.	William S. Stigler, M.D. Audra Hart, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for CC Advanced Protocol Skills: central venous line insertion, internal jugular, femoral and subclavian	Approve	
23.	William F. Sullivan, M.D. Freda Smith, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice Trigger point injections below T-12 and joint injections of shoulder, greater trochanteric bursa and knee	Approve	
24.	Raymond Ufford, M.D. Melissa Mayfield, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for joint injections of the shoulder, elbow (olecranon bursa only), greater trochanteric bursa and knee	Approve	
25.	Keith Wille, M.D. Nathan Bush, CRNP	Approval for supervised practice for CC  Advanced Protocol Skills: central  venous line insertion, internal jugular and femoral	Approve	
26.	Benton Emblom, M.D. Bryan Wimbish, CRNP	Approve to train Trigger Point Injections below T-12	Approve to train/standard language	
27.	Charles Gordon, M.D. Kristine Barrentine, CRNP	Approve to train Trigger Point Injections below T-12	Approve to train/standard language	
28.	Jeffery Parker, M.D. David Bailey, Jr., CRNP	Approve to train Trigger Point Injections below T-12	Approve to train/standard language	
29.	Matthew McIntyre, M.D. Virginia Duckworth, CRNP	Approve to train: Intracavernosal Injections	Approve to train	
30.	Joseph Nease, M.D. Lauren Oblander, CRNP Shana White, CRNP Heather Wilmon, CRNP	Approve to train: Laser Hair Removal and Skin Rejuvenation	Approve to train per the Board's laser rules	
31.	Charles White, M.D. Amanda Durden, CRNP	Approve to train: Intracavernosal Injections	Approve to train	
32.	Puneet Aulakh, M.D. Brannon Marshall, CRNP	Critical Care Specialty Protocol: 1) Transfer previous training from Maryland for central venous line	Approve	

WMP

Physician CRNP		Request	Recommendation
		insertion, internal jugular 2) To train to perform central venous line insertion, femoral and arterial line insertion femoral.	
33.	Adam Kessler, D.O. Evan Thomas, CRNP	Critical Care Specialty Protocol- Extension of training period due to COVID interruption	Approve three month extension. If unable to complete training in three months, must reapply for training.

Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through thirty-three.

### APN Miscellaneous Skills Requests Outside Protocol

William Hudson M.D. / Anna Lea, CRNP — Circumcision for newborn males The Credentials Committee recommended that the request to train the CRNP to perform circumcisions on newborn males not be approved. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

<u>Huntsville Hospital; Lee D. Morris, M.D.; Tamekia Hayes, PA – Ventilator Management</u> The Credentials Committee recommended that this item be deferred for further discussion.

After consideration by the full Board, a motion was made by Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., that was seconded by Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., to defer consideration of this item in order to research other Neonatal Intensive Care Units in the state concerning ventilation management. Aruna T.

ABME Bubbic Minutes

July 15, 2020

19

Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

<u>Vasant Trishan Temull, M.D. – Request for practice waiver</u> After consideration of correspondence from Tallassee Community Hospital and information concerning Dr. Temull's credentials, the Credentials Committee recommended that, pursuant to Administrative Rule 540-X-8-.04(2), the one year practice requirement for initial collaborative practice be waived for Dr. Temull. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# APN and PA QACSC and LPSP Applicants

### **QACSC Applicants**

Phys	<u>sician</u>	CRNP/ CNM/ PA
1.	James Austin, D.O.	Bettie Smith, CRNP
2.	Lena Bedri, M.D.	Brandi Hubbard, CRNP
3.	David Call, D.O.	Alisha Moore, CRNP
4.	Albert Holloway, Jr., M.D.	Coretta Pitters, CRNP
5.	Gregory Jones, D.O.	Rhett Dean, CRNP
6.	Jun Liu, M.D.	Jasmine McKinley, CRNF
7.	Bryant Mahaffrey, M.D.	Amanda Morgan, CRNP
8.	Sanjay Malhotra, M.D.	Robin Pack, CRNP
9.	Jerry McLane, M.D.	Timothy Watkins, CRNP
10.	William Perry, M.D.	Aimee Kilgo, CRNP
11.	William Schulte, M.D.	Cynthia Whitten, CRNP
12.	Angela Clifton, M.D.	William Fallin, P.A.

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through twelve.

Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D.,

ABME Public Minutes

July 15, 2020

20

Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

# APN and PA Limited Purpose Schedule II Permit Applicants Within Protocol

Physician / APN / Specialty		Recommendation	Recommendation	
		Approve	Not Approve	
1.	Douglas Adams, M.D. Rebekah Quillin, CRNP	ADHD Medications		
2.	Sherri Arledge, M.D. Michelle Sanford, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR  Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl, LA Patch Hydrocodone LA	ADHD Medications	
3.	James Austin, D.O.	Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA ADHD Medications		
	Bettie Smith, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Oxycodone IR		
4.	Thomas Butler, M.D. Blair Pringle, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR  Approve the following with standard	ADHD Medications	
		long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl, LA Patch Hydrocodone LA Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA		
	,	Oxymorphone LA		
_5	Karen Callahan, M.D.	ADHD Medications	<u></u>	

ABME Public Minutes

July 15, 2020 WMP

Physician / APN / Specialty		Recommendation	
	Logan Thrasher, CRNP	Approve	Not Approve
6.	Justin Cooke, M.D. Ginger Hitchler, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Oxycodone IR	
7.	David Faber II, M.D. Robert Crowell, CRNP	ADHD Medications	
8.	David Hodgett, M.D. Teri Colquett, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Oxycodone IR	
9.	Eduardo Martinez, M.D. Julia Jones, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Oxycodone IR	
10.	Amanda McBane, M.D. Tanya Rowell, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol	Fentanyl, LA Patch Hydromorphone Oxycodone LA
11.	Matthew McIntyre, M.D. Virginia Duckworth, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR	
12.	Sumathi Puttu, M.D. Sarah Pate, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
13.	Armand Schachter, M.D. Latisha Ali, CRNP	ADHD Medications	
14.	Paul Scott, Sr., M.D. Hannah Bell Smith, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR	
15.	Christopher Stanley, M.D. Amanda Boyd, CRNP	ADHD Medications	
16.	Christopher Stanley, M.D. Morgan Todd, CRNP	ADHD Medications	
17.	Charles White Jr., M.D. Amanda Durden, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR	
18.	Michael Blum, M.D. Emily Southall, PA	Hydrocodone Combinations Oxycodone IR Tapentadol	
19.	Jason Burrus, M.D. Krystle Phillips, PA	Hydrocodone Combinations Oxycodone IR	
20.	Angela Clifton, M.D. William Fallin, PA	ADHD Medications for ADHD treatment only	

Physician / APN / Specialty		Recommendation	Recommendation	
		Approve	Not Approve	
		Hydrocodone Combinations		
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***		
		Oxycodone IR		
		Approve the following with standard		
		long-acting language for		
		Hospice/Palliative Care under		
		Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology		
		patients only:		
		Fentanyl LA Patch		
		Hydrocodone LA		
		Hydromorphone		
		Morphine Sulfate LA		
		Oxycodone LA		
21.	Joseph Pettus, M.D.	Hydrocodone Combinations	Hydromorphone	
	Bennett Smith, PA	Morphine Sulfate IR		
		Oxycodone IR		

who are currently taking opioid medications and in ALL patients under the age of 18 years.

Aruna T. Arora M.D. Gregory W. Avers M.D. Fli J. Brown M.D. Hernando D. Carte

Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through twenty-one.

### PERSONNEL

Greg Hardy, Investigator The Credentials Committee recommended that the rehire of Greg Hardy be ratified. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.





Blake Henson, Esq., Associate General Counsel The Credentials Committee recommended that the offer of employment to Blake Henson, Esq., be ratified. Aruna T. Arora, M.D., Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., Eli L. Brown, M.D., Hernando D. Carter, M.D., Beverly F. Jordan, M.D., Gary F. Leung, M.D., John S. Meigs, Jr., M.D., Patrick J. O'Neill, M.D., Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., William J. Suggs, M.D., Jefferson Underwood, III, M.D., and Amanda J. Williams, M.D., voted in favor of the motion.

### **HEARINGS**

ABME Hearing Schedule By unanimous consent the ABME hearing schedule was received as information.

ABME Public Minutes

WMP

# Meeting Adjourned: 10:09 a.m.

The Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners will convene its next regularly scheduled public freeting August 19, 2020.

Amy T. Dorminey
Recording Secretary

Approved

Mark H. LeQuire, M.D.

Chairman

Approved

William M. Perkins

**Associate Executive Director** 

ABME Public Minutes

gu

July 15, 2020

25